THE CANADIAN FISHING COMPANY LTD.
Gulf of Georgia Cannery,

Steveston, B.C.
June 1, 1?43i

_foiﬂt_ot_thq:Cuatodian

" .

’ I

' } _—
. R S—- | TR % it

 Dear Bir:

This 1s in reply to your enquiry of May 3lst
in regard to net records of three Japsnese who stored
thielr gear at the Gulfl of Georglas Cannery. No records
were Jeft with us be either of these men upon evacuation
but the following gear was purchased by our Company:-

x 50 - 150 on lines $100.00
x 50 - 150 on lines 65.00
& X A0 - 200 no lines 65.00
r floats 5.00

higeo P/W A-187

L/740 x 5 13/16 x 50 - 150 no lines 65.00
150 fa. cork line 15,00

e P/W A-20%

No gear was purchased by the Company from
this man.

All gear not purchased by the Gulf of Georgia
Carmury from Japanese who left was turned over to Mr.
Robinson of your department last fall and if you contact
Mr. Robinson he will be able to give you a list of the
guar renovad belanging to the three Japanese in gquestion.
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? "Yours verf truly,

"J. R. Townsend"®
Manager - Gulf of Georgia Cannery.




. The following chattels wers sold by publio
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 Net Procseds Credited:

Mnmbm'a of Custodian Staff Present. ir, Harris

_ Bxtracted from Auotionser ing List No. Steveston 20,
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